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@F& /TQEIHOIT/EE Katerina Horska <katerina.horska@nara.gov>

[OFR Legal] Unofficial certificates from Pennsylvania

Myers, Jessica <jessimyers@pa.gov> Mon, Jan 11, 2021 at 10:44 AM
Reply-To: jessimyers@pa.gov

To: Miriam Vincent <miriam.vincent@nara.gov>

Cc: "legal, FedReg" <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>, John Simms <john.simms@nara.gov>, Waleska McLellan
<waleska.mclellan@nara.gov>, Jason Metrick <jason.metrick@nara.gov>

Thank you! Was getting ready to reach out, because my Chief Counsel just asked me about it. Thanks again!

Jessica C. Myers
Director of Policy

PA Department of State
717-728-6669

From: Miriam Vincent <miriam.vincent@nara.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 11, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Myers, Jessica

Cc: legal, FedReg; John Simms; Waleska McLellan; Jason Metrick
Subject: [External] Fwd: Unofficial certificates from Pennsylvania

ATTENTION: This email message is from an external sender. Do not open links or attachments from unknown sources.
To report suspicious email, forward the message as an attachment to CWOPA_SPAM@pa.gov.

Jess,

I tried to send this to December 28, but it looks like something happened to your email
address in the original email. I apologize if you get this twice, but I want to be sure you
get it at least once.

Miriam

GPO mobile: 202.276.3219
NARA mobile: 202.695.9791
VM: 202.741.6024

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Miriam Vincent <miriam.vincent@nara.gov>

Date: Mon, Dec 28, 2020 at 3:26 PM

Subject: Unofficial certificates from Pennsylvania

To:

Cc: legal, FedReg <fedreg.legal@nara.gov>, John Simms <john.simms@pnara.gov>, Waleska McLellan
<waleska.mclellan@nara.gov>, Jason Metrick <jason.metrick@nara.gov>

Good afternoon,

Just before Christmas, we received the PA certificates from the Republican electors who
were not appointed by the Governor.

I've attached a scan of what we received for your information.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=dc15efb018&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1688605699356380978&dsqt=1&simpl=msg-f%3A1688... 1/2
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Because this did not come from the PA Secretary of State's office, we will not be adding
the documents to the Electoral College website.

Miriam

Miriam Vincent

Staff Attorney, Legal Affairs and Policy Division
Office of the Federal Register

National Archives and Records Administration
VM: 202.741.6024

GPO mobile: 202.276.3219

NARA mobile: 202.695.9791

Legal Affairs and Policy Division
Office of the Federal Register
National Archives and Records Administration
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